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Ayarmntol cuvepPYATEC,

Yag mpowBoupe TNV poodopd 6 BEcewV MPAKTLKAC otnv etatpeia Sibelform, otnv
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MapakaAOUE VO EVNILEPWOETE OXETIKA TOUC GOLTNTEG 0OG.
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From: Pantazakis, Athanasios [mailto:a.pantazakis@silberform.ag]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 11:47 AM

To: Elina Mavrogiorgou

Subject: AW: Erasmus placement offer Silberform 2016

Dear Mrs. Mavrogiorgou,

please find attached the signed placement offer form.

Please let me know when you send the placement offer to the universities.

For further question feel free to contact me.

Mit freundlichen GriRen



Athanasios Pantazakis

Vertrieb / Sales

Coordination Erasmus+
Praktikum

Silberform AG

Robert-Bosch-Stralte 9

71229 Warmbronn

Deutschland

T +49 7159 1630 6335

a.pantazakis@silberform.aqg

www.silberform.ag

Silberform Aktiengesellschaft

Sitz der Gesellschaft: Renningen

Registergericht: Amtsgericht Stuttgart HRB-Nr. 734137

UST-ID Nr.: DE 271648679

Aufsichtsratsvorsitzender: Bernd Nagel

Vorstand: Jirgen Miller

Die vorgenannten Angaben werden jeder E-Mail automatisch hinzugefiigt. Dies ist kein Anerkenntnis, dass es sich beim Inhalt dieser E-Mail um
eine rechtsverbindliche Erklarung der Silberform Aktiengesellschaft handelt. Erklarungen, die die Silberform Aktiengesellschaft verpflichten,

bedtrfen jeweils der Unterschrift durch zwei zeichnungsberechtigte Personen der AG.

Diese Email enthalt vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschitzte Informationen. Wenn Sie nicht der richtige Adressat sind oder diese Email irrtimlich
erhalten haben, informieren Sie bitte sofort den Absender und vernichten Sie diese Email. Das unerlaubte Kopieren sowie die unbefugte

Weitergabe dieser Mail ist nicht gestattet.

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please
notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly

forbidden.

Von: Elina Mavrogiorgou [mailto:elinamav@iky.gr]
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 14. April 2016 15:21

An: Pantazakis, Athanasios

Betreff: RE: Erasmus placement offer Documents

Dear Mr Pantazakis,


mailto:elinamav@iky.gr
mailto:a.pantazakis@silberform.ag
http://www.silberform.ag/

Please find attached the placement offer form.

Kind regards from Athens,

Elina Mavrogiorgou

EAiva Mavupoywwpyou

IKY/ EBvikri Movada ZuvtoviopoU Erasmus+

Touéag Avwtatng Exknaideuong|YrmeuBbuvn yla TIG ZTPATNYLIKEG
Juunpaéelg, toug Outhoug Kivntikotntag & tnv Mpaktiki Aoknaon.
New. EVviknc Avtiotaoewc 41 14234 Néa lwvia

TnA. 210 3726388 | Fax. 210 3221863

elinamav@iky.qgr [www.iky.gr | |

Elina Mavrogiorgou

IKY/ Erasmus+ Hellenic National Agency

Higher Education Sector|Responsible for Strategic
Partnerships,Mobility Consortia & Traineeships.
41, Ethnikis Antistaseos Av. | 14234 Nea lonia

Tel. +30 210 3726388 | Fax.+30 210 3221863
elinamav@iky.qr | www.iky.gr | |

From: Pantazakis, Athanasios [mailto:a.pantazakis@silberform.ag]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 2:13 PM

To: Elina Mavrogiorgou

Subject: Erasmus placement offer Documents
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Dear Mrs. Mavrogiorgou,

as discussed, please send me the new Erasmus placement offer Documents.

Kind regards

Mit freundlichen GriiRen

Athanasios Pantazakis

Vertrieb / Sales

Coordination Erasmus+
Praktikum

Silberform AG

Robert-Bosch-Stralte 9

71229 Warmbronn

Deutschland

T +49 7159 1630 6335

a.pantazakis@silberform.ag

www.silberform.ag

Silberform Aktiengesellschaft

Sitz der Gesellschaft: Renningen

Registergericht: Amtsgericht Stuttgart HRB-Nr. 734137

UST-ID Nr.: DE 271648679

Aufsichtsratsvorsitzender: Bernd Nagel

Vorstand: Jurgen Muller

Die vorgenannten Angaben werden jeder E-Mail automatisch hinzugeftigt. Dies ist kein Anerkenntnis,
dass es sich beim Inhalt dieser E-Mail um eine rechtsverbindliche Erklarung der Silberform
Aktiengesellschaft handelt. Erklarungen, die die Silberform Aktiengesellschaft verpflichten, bedurfen
jeweils der Unterschrift durch zwei zeichnungsberechtigte Personen der AG.

Diese Email enthalt vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschitzte Informationen. Wenn Sie nicht der
richtige Adressat sind oder diese Email irrtimlich erhalten haben, informieren Sie bitte sofort den
Absender und vernichten Sie diese Email. Das unerlaubte Kopieren sowie die unbefugte Weitergabe
dieser Mail ist nicht gestattet.

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient
(or have received this emalil in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any
unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.
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Erasmus+

ERASMUS Placement Offer Form

ERINFORMATION

Name of Organization

Silberform AG

Address Industriestrale 10
Postal Code 71272

City Renningen
Country Germany
Telephone +49 7159 16300
Fax +49 7159 163041
PIC NUMBER

e-mail info@silberform.ag
Website www.silberform.ag
Number of Employees 200

Year of Foundation 2010

Contact Person

Athanasios Pantazakis

Department/Function

Sales
Coordination Erasmus+ placement

Direct Telephone Number

+49 7159-1630-6335

Direct Mobile




Direct e-mail address

a.pantazakis@silberform.ag

Short Description of the Company
(Please attach profile of your company,
max 1 page)

Attachment COMPANY PROFILE

Other

Silberform AG is engaged in design and
production of prototypes, models and special
vehicles, with emphasis on the automotive
industry and aerospace industry. The company
holds a leading part in the European area,
having partnerships with companies such as
Daimler, Porsche, Volkswagen, Audi, Bmw,
Opel, Airbus and many others.

Following a thorough research in the Greek
market, we have realized that there are many
young people with talent and eagerness to
work under the conditions dictated by the
European business reality.

Number of positions offered for student
placement

In the Department/Function (where the
position is offered)

Description of activities the student will
be involved in

(the students will be separated into
departments 1,2,3)

1 Month: using of hand, power and
machine tools and computer-assisted
equipment

1. Models Design
(discussing requirements (the brief) with
the designer
eusing computer-aided design (CAD) to
illustrate initial ideas
emaking any necessary amendments as a
result of further consultation before
producing a detailed final model
Catia V5 training

2. Tool construction:
eDevise and construct tools, dies, molds,
jigs, and fixtures, or modify existing tools
and equipment.
eCreate drawings and specifications for
the production
Catia V5 training

3. measurement technology:
eworking with 3D-scanner, laser tracker,
eCoordinate Measuring Machine (CMM),
eDocumentation of the measurements
eCatia V5 training




4. Computer Aided Styling-CAS
° Autodesk Alias training
u Modeling of freeform
components in Automotive sector
according to technical and Design
requirements

° Icem Surf
° Rhino
o Class A surfaces
o Technical validation
Styling-Design
o Research, development,
innovations
o Hand sketch
o Photoshop
J User graphic interface
o Visualisation
Duration 6 months
Working Hours/Weekly Hours 40 / Week

City Renningen and Warmbronn, Leonberg
Germany

Help with finding O ves

Accommodation v¥'No

Financial Contribution O Yes €
v'No

Other *The students must be health
insurance
e Start of the placement: 01.10.20016

Study Field (Please choose a field/s from Table A:

pages 3, 4, 5 & 6 of this form)

Oral and Written Language Skills

v Greek (level: )
v English (level: )
O French (level: )
¥'German (level: )
O Other (level: )

Computer Skills

v

Drivers license

OYes ONo

Other

o initiative
° dynamic
o teamplayer

Place: Renning

e/]
Signature: //M

70

Date: 15.04.2016

CEO J.Miiller




Table A - Fields of Education & Training

X Description

General Programmes

Basic/broad, general programmes

Basic/broad, general programmes

Literacy and numeracy

Literacy and numeracy

Personal skills

Personal skills

Education

Teacher training and education science
Teacher training and education science (broad
programmes)

Teaching and training

Education science

Training for pre-school teachers

Training for teachers at basic levels

Training for teachers with subject specialisation

Training for teachers of vocational subjects

Teacher training and education science (others)

Humanities and Arts
Arts
Arts (broad programmes)

Fine arts

Music and performing arts

Audio-visual techniques and media production

X Design

Craft skills
Arts (others)
Humanities

Humanities (broad programmes)

Religion

Foreign languages

Mother tongue

History and archaeology

Philosophy and ethics

Humanities (others)

Social sciences, Business and Law

Social and behavioural science
Social and behavioural science (broad
programmes)

Psychology

Sociology and cultural studies

Political science and civics

Economics

Social and behavioural science (others)

Journalism and information

Journalism and reporting

Library, information, archive

4




Journalism and information (others)

Business and administration

Business and administration (broad
programmes)

Wholesale and retail sales

Marketing and advertising

Finance, banking, insurance

Accounting and taxation

Management and administration

Secretarial and office work

Working life

Business and administration (others)

Law

Law

Science, Mathematics and Computing

Life science

Biology and biochemistry

Environmental science

Life science (others)

Physical science

Physical science (broad programmes)

Physics

Chemistry

Earth science

Physical science (others)

Mathematics and statistics

Mathematics

Statistics

Mathematics (others)

Computing

Computer science

Computer use

X

Computing (others)

Engineering, Manufacturing and
Construction

Engineering and engineering trades

Engineering and engineering trades (broad
programmes)

Mechanics and metal work

Electricity and energy

Electronics and automation

Chemical and process

Motor vehicles, ships and aircraft

Engineering and engineering trades (others)

Manufacturing and processing

Manufacturing and processing (broad
programmes)

Food processing

Textiles, clothes, footwear, leather

Materials (wood, paper, plastic, glass)

Mining and extraction

Manufacturing and processing (other)

Architecture and building

Architecture and town planning

3




Building and civil engineering

Architecture and building (others)

Agriculture and Veterinary

Agriculture, forestry and fishery

Agriculture, forestry and fishery (broad
programmes)

Crop and livestock production

Horticulture

Forestry

Fisheries

Agriculture, forestry and fishery (others)

Veterinary

Veterinary

Health and Welfare

Health

Health (broad programmes)

Medicine

Nursing and caring

Dental studies

Medical diagnostic and treatment technology

Therapy and rehabilitation

Pharmacy

Health (others)

Social services

Child care and youth services

Social work and counselling

Social services (others)

Services

Personal services

Personal services (broad programmes)

Hotel, restaurant and catering

Travel, tourism and leisure

Sports

Domestic services

Hair and beauty services

Personal services (others)

Transport services

Transport services

Environmental protection

Environmental protection (broad programmes)

Environmental protection technology

Natural environments and wildlife

Community sanitation services

Environmental protection (others)

Security services

Security services (broad programmes)

Protection of persons and property

Occupational health and safety

Military and defence

Security services (others)

Other (please list)

CAx-Systems (CAD, CAS,...)
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